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GRAY & CO. BOE

CODES — NEW BOE
Shipbrokers

AND

Chartering Agents.

BENTLEYS

Plantation House.

TELEPHONES:

MANSION HOUSE 1317 <2 lines) 
REDHILL 959 (private)

Fenchurch Street.,4>PECRf7^;,
1(26 oc 7

TELEGRAMS :

l'ondon. 30th September..., g
E.C 3.

38.Inland-
EDGRAY, FEN. LONDON.

FoREipN-
EDGRAY, LONDON.

)

M.C.Craigie-Halkett, Esq
Colonial Secretary, 

Falkland Islands.

o ,

Dear Sir,

LICENCE FOR SEAL-HUM1 INC,

V/e are interested, with some others, in the 

formation of a Company to undertake seal-hunting and the 

production of seal oil in the Antarctic. The Company would 

wish to operate in the Falkland Islands, South Georgia, South 

Sandwich, South Orkney and South Shetland, and we have "been 

advised hy the Under Secretary of State, Colonial Office, to 

approach you direct with a view to applying for the necessary 

permit for land-hunting, 

for pelagic sealing.

Presumably no permit is required

Y.re should appreciate it if you would be good 

enough to inform us the procedure to be adopted to obtain 

a permit, and the cost of same, 

in anticipation of an early reply.

Yours faithfully,

Please accept our thanks

per pro. E. GRAY &
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228/38.

7 th H ovember, 38.

Gentlemen ,

I am directed by the Governor to acknowledge 

the receipt of yonr letter dated the 30th of September, 
1938, and to transmit for your information the accomp­
anying copy of the Seal fishery Ordinance, 1921. 
cost of a licence for the Dopen&enci es is £1 50 per 

annum and the present ezepori duty on seal oil is at the 

rate of 1/6 per barrel.
I am to say that full particulars would be 

required of the capital to be invested and a description 

of the vessel or vessels to be employed before an 

application for a licence could be considered.
I am to add that the only licence granted for 

sealing in Colonial Waters hitherto has been the 

Falkland Islands and Dependencies Sealing Company, 
Limited, Port Stanley, which has not operated this 

year owing to the low price of oil and lack of capital 
so you might be interested in getting into touch with 

this Company as the quantity of surplus seal in Falkland 

Islands waters laid down at 10,000 a year does not 
permit of two Companies operating.
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Ho licence can 'be granted for South Georgia out an 

application for Seal fishing in the,-other Dependen­
cies you cite would he considered.

> I an, f
G-entloraen,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.
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